CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING & MOBILITY DIVISION

2600 Hollywood Boulevard

Hollywood, FL 33022
Phone (954) 921-3900 Fax (954) 921-3416

CONSULTANT’S AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

To: Lakdas/Yohalem Engineering Date: 24 September 2018
Facility Name: Van Buren Parking Garage Project No.: PK 14-053
Project Name: Van Buren Garage — Structural Repairs ATP Sequence Number:

Resolution No. R-2014-224

You are hereby authorized to proceed with the following services:

[] Basic Services
BX]  Additional Services: as described: Revised Proposal dated 12 September 2018

See attached schedule dated: N/A
Payment for these services shall be: @ Lump Sum |:| Percentage:
] Actual Cost of Applications N/A

AUTHORIZED DESIGN VALUE CONSULTANT’S ESTIMATED COST
Construction Budget: $ $
Scope Increase: 5
Total Construction Budget: $

BASIC SERVICES ADDITIONAL SERVICES TOTAL

Total Estimated Fees: kY g
Fee Authorized Through
This ATP $ | 34,300.00 $ | 58,325.00 $ | 92,625.00
Less Fee Previously
Authorized $ | 34,300.00 $ | 58,325.00 3
Fee Authorized This ATP:
(Not to Exceed) 5] 0.00 $ | 46,320.00 5
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY Submitted:
for the use and reliance of the City of Name: Luis Lopez, P.E., City Engineer
Hollywood, Florida only: Recommended:

Shiv Newaldass, Interim Director,
Department of Development Services

Douglas R. Gonzalez

City Attorney
Approved:
Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager
Distribution:
1 Original to Consultant (See Note Below) Accepted:
1 Original to Design Project File 9 -2 -/S
cc: Senior Acct. Lakdas Nanayakkara, n Consultant

Note to Consultant: Please Sign Both Originals and Return to the Department of Development Services — Room 308

Account No. 46.1150.00000.545.003117

Revised Mar. 2013
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. - l l LAKDAS I YOHALEM ENGINEERENG, |NC Lakdas Nanayakkara, P.E
Consulting Engineers EB 0005458 C Eng., M.I. StrEng (London)
“Zone of Excellence in Engineering” ® :
August 22,2018 Revised 9-12-18
Terrence Comiskey, A.LA.
City of Hollywood

Department of Development Services
2600 Hollywood Boulevard, Room 315
Hollywood, FL. 33022

Re: Construction Phase Site Observation Services
Van Buren Parking Garage

Dear Terry,

With reference to our recent meeting and telephone conversation Lakdas/Yohalem Engineering,
Inc. would be pleased to provide site observations during the construction phase of the above-
referenced project. It is our understanding that the referenced project will be completed in 90
calendar days.

Qur fee for the said services would be as follow:

Site Observations 68 days x 6 hours a day x $85 per hour =$34,680
Project Engineer 6 hours per week x 12 weeks x $125 per hour =$9,000
Clerical 4 hours per week x 12 weeks x $55 per hour =$2,640

Our total fee for the construction phase engineering services would be $46,320.

Please provide us with a purchase order or sign and return this proposal so that we can proceed
with the work.

Sincerely,

P o

Lakd@/s Napdya

0 PR #37590

Accepted By: Terrence Comiskey, A.IL A Date

e 2211 N.E. 54" Street, Ft. Lauderdale, FI 33308 - (954) 771-0630 - Fax (954) 771-0519
¢ 560 Village Blvd. Suite 340 West Palm Beach, FL 33409
Lye@lyengineering.com




